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Binu Balachandran

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 06 September 2024 16:54
To: Binu Balachandran
Subject: FW: Fund Provision -BLR Lounge services_BLR T1 Lounge phase-2

 
 
Regards, 
Amit Upadhyay 
 

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 September 2024 18:16 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S 
<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fund Provision -BLR Lounge services_BLR T1 Lounge phase-2 
 
Dear Siddhesh/ Anuj, 
 
We will be submitting an APR for the BLR lounge services entity for the amount mentioned below by tomorrow /within 2days.  
Please make the necessary provision of funds. 
 
BLR T1 Lounge Phase-2:  
 
Vendor name:- Intercare enterprise 
APR Amount: - 75,44,847/- 
 
 
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
 


